Ryan Pereira

From: Trish Riddell Kent

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 2:12 PM
To: Will Rivera; Ryan Pereira
Subject: Fwd: Plains Water District Rates

Please include Nicole’s email to the board with Plains Water & Sewer Rate info in our
agenda packet.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nicole Camarata <books@townofoneonta.org>

Date: February 4, 2026 at 11:43:15AM EST

To: Trish Riddell Kent <triddellkent@townofoneonta.org>, Joe Camarata
<jcamarata@townofoneonta.org>

Cc: Will Rivera <Supervisor@townofoneonta.org>, Teresa DeSantis
<tdesantis@townofoneonta.org>, Brett Holleran
<bholleran@townofoneonta.org>, Ryan Pereira
<clerk@townofoneonta.org>, Jarrett Hotaling
<waterops@townofoneonta.org>

Subject: Plains Water District Rates

As per the HWS Committee meeting last night, below is the Plains Water
District 2026 Water and Sewer Rate detail.

The 2026 Water and Sewer Rates for the Plains Water District will increase
slightly.

Residential

The minimum Water Amount for 37,000 gallons will increase from $387 to
$405, which results in an annual $18 increase in the minimum.

With an overall rate increase from .0115 to .0121, .0006 cents per gallon.

Commercial — Heritage Building

The minimum Water Amount for 37,000 gallons will increase from $1,158 to
$1,273, which results in an annual $115 increase in the minimum.

With an overall rate increase from .0313 to .0344, .0031 cents per gallon.

The minimum Sewer amount for 37,000 gallons will remain at $318, with a
very slight increase in the overall sewer rate from $.0086 to $.0090,
.0004 cents per gallon.

The Town is working diligently to try and keep the Rates as low as possible,
however enough revenue needs to be generated to cover the Annual
City Water Bill and Plains District Expenses.
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Please add to the 2/11/26 Agenda for approval, thank you!

Nicole Camarata
Bookkeeper
Town of Oneonta
(607)432-2093



